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Dear Ma'am,

With reference to the trailing mail, the competent authority has approved your
quotation. Kindly extend the validity of the license for the next one year.

Regards
Manish Soyal

From: "priyanka s" <priyanka.s@cosol.in>

To: "CG Office Mumbai" <cgoffice-mh@nic.in>

Cc: ashwini@cosol.in, bhumika@cosol.in, ggupta6@cisco.com

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 12:52:42 PM

Subject: Cisco Webex renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | Sub1204185



Dear Manish Sir,
Greetings from Team Connectivity IT Solutions!

Please find the attached formal quotation for the purchase of renewal of cisco Webex
meeting license with subscription id Sub1204185 for the period of 1 year.

Feel free to contact us if required any assistance or clarification on the same.

Best Regards,
Priyanka S
Customer Success Manager

Office: +91 80 26716555 Mobile: +91 8971736678

E-mail: privanka.s@cosol.in
Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/priyanka.s
Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK

My email domain has changed
from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book
accordingly.
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